MEMO

Arcadis of Michigan, LLC

To: Copies: 28550 Cabot Dri
ano’ rive
Jeanne Schlaufman — EGLE Todd Walton — Ford Suite 500 i
Remediation and Redevelopment Chuck Pint Ford UI?
Division uck Pinter — For Novi
Michigan 48377
Tel 248 994 2240
From:

Fax 248 994 2241
Kris Hinskey — Arcadis

Date: Arcadis Project No.:

February 7, 2022 30080642

Subject:
Ford Livonia Transmission Plant — Waste Generation and Management

Livonia, Michigan

Arcadis of Michigan LLC (Arcadis), on behalf of Ford Motor Company (Ford) has prepared this Memo to notify the
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) on the increase in waste generation associated
with the Remedial Investigation (RI) and Vapor Intrusion (V1) Response Activity Plans and Hydraulic Control System
(HCS) Operations and Maintenance for the Livonia Transmission Plant.

To date, Arcadis has provided notice to EGLE that approximately 645-660 55-gallon drums will be generated through
implementation of the Rl and VI Response Activity Plans and HCS Operations and Maintenance.

At this time, a total of 697 55-gallon drums have been generated through offsite shallow groundwater monitoring well
installation, ongoing offsite pre-emptive vapor mitigation response, vertical aquifer profile (VAP) sampling, HCS carbon
vessel change out and cleaning and utility corridor work.

This memo provides notice that ongoing response activities will generate an estimated 200 additional 55-gallon drums.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 269.579.5402 or kristoffer.hinskey@arcadis.com. We look
forward to continuing our partnership with you on this project.

Sincerely,

Arcadis of Michigan, LLC

Kris Hinskey
Certified Project Manager

This document is a DRAFT document that has not received approval from the Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE). This document was prepared pursuant to a court Consent
Decree. The opinions, findings, and conclusions expressed are those of the authors and not those of the
EGLE.
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